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* Have you raised the issue with the person conducting the business or undertaking directly? Yes No

* Does the workplace have a Health and Safety Representative (HSR)? Yes No

Are you aware of any other agencies that are involved in resolving the issue? Yes No

Are you aware of any other person conducting businesses or undertakings that are involved in resolving the issue? Yes No

V a l i d a t e  R e c o r d

Event classification Potential significant event Complaint allocation REGIONAL RESPONSE
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Lynette Lawrence

From: WHSQ AAA
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 11:23 AM
To: Santina Vasta
Subject: FW: Complaint
Attachments: Complaint Report-13572.pdf
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12/02/2015

FYI

From: Zac Coolwell [mailto:Zac.Coolwell@workcoverqld.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 10:52 AM
To:WHSQ AAA
Subject: Complaint

Hi, 

I just lodged a complaint for a caller and after I had submitted, he decided he wanted to add 2 more issues. 

- Machinery that is being operated on without any windscreens. If a bail comes loose they could come through 
the windscreen and crush the operator. 
- There is a diesel truck, the diesel is being pumped through a petrol pump. 

Kind regards

Zac Coolwell Customer Support Representative  
WorkCover Queensland
p: 1300 362 128  

workcoverqld.com.au

    

Our one-stop-shop website for safety and workers’ compensation is now live.
Visit the new streamlined website which provide Queensland employers and workers with a single spot to access safety 
and workers’ compensation information and services. 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and 
confidential information. The contents of this message are to be used for the intended purpose only and are to be kept 
confidential at all times. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action
(s) that relies on it—any form of disclosure, modification, distribution, and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. If 
you have received this message in error, please reply to the sender, delete the message, and destroy any printed copies. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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